
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 9/4/2013 5:59:58 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Would normally love to, but have promised my mom that I'd help her move her office on Sat. 
morning... Lets do something while Larry is out of town... 

Michael 
Sent from my iPhone 
Geek Is Chic 

On Sep 4, 2013, at 5:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" < o),pge.com> wrote: 

You're so funny. We talked about you, doesn't that count for something?? 

We definitely need a catch up. Larry is off to Europe with his students. I'm 
doing yoga at Grace Cathedral this Saturday at 8 - interested? 

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 4:35 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: lunch 

So you're in big trouble... apparently you have lunch with Terrie and Julie and I 
don't even get a hello? Bratty way of saying we should do a catch up in the next 
few weeks. Hope you're doing well... 

Michael 

Michael Colvin 

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron 
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


